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T Re: Increase in Acreage Assignment
: o for Gulf's F. J. Danglade #1,
s SW#/4 Section 13, T22S, R37E,

lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Comservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.

Gentlemen:

Our F. J. Danglade #1 Tubb Gas Pool well, which is located 660 feet
from the South and West lines of Section 13, T-22-S, R-37-E, is presently
assigned the S/2 Sd/4 (80 aeres) for gas proration purposes. It has been our
plan since the inauguration of gas proration in the Tubb Gas Pool to communi-
tize our 80-acre Danglade lease covering the S/2 of the SW/4 Section 13,
T-22-S, R=-37-E, with the R. Olsen 0Oil Company's Danglade lease covering the
N/2 of the Si/4 of this same section to form a standard 160-acre gas proration
unit comprising the quarter section. Agreement has beecn reached with R. Olsen
011 Company on the formation of this standard proration unit and the purpose
of this letter is to request the assignment of R. Olsea 0il Company's 80 acres
to our F. J. Danglade #1 for gas proration purposes.

The finalizing of the communization of workinz and royalty interests
under the two 80-acre tracts is contingent upon our obtaining Conservation
Commission approval of our request and the designation of the SW/4 Section 13,
T-22-5, R-37-E, as a standard gas proration unit for the Tubb Gas Pool and
the designation of our F. J. Danglade #l as the unit well.

With this letter we are submitting a new gas well plat which shows
dedication of 160 acres to our well. The R. Olsen Oil Company is being fur-
nighed with a copy of this letter and will be requested to advise your office
of their concurrence in this request.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this matter and a reply
from you at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,
LA
encl. B. E. THOMPSON

cc: 0l1 Conservation Commission
Box 871 - Santa Fe, N. M. W/attch.

R. Olsen 0il Company
2805 Liberty Bank Bldg.
Oklahoma City, Ckla. W/attch.



